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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Mark Long
Subject: RE: FL Copy of FCC Form 481

Thank you, Mark.  Per your instruction below, we will place this in parties correspondence in 
undocketed matters. 
 
From: Mark Long  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
I thought the option below was covered in my response. My apologies. 
 
place it in parties correspondence in undocketed matters 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 6:22 PM 
To: Mark Long 
Cc: Hong Wang; Jacqueline Booksing 
Subject: RE: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Thank you for your follow-up.  However, we have to acknowledge receipt of it by CLK in some 
way.  We are unable to file anything in the docket file if it hasn’t been properly filed.  Please advise 
how we should proceed.   
 
Thank you for your help.  
Dorothy 
 
 
From: Mark Long  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:59 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Greg Fogleman 
Cc: Hong Wang; Jacqueline Booksing 
Subject: RE: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
I’ll respond to the e-mail. You can put it in anywhere in the undocketed file.  -ml 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:33 PM 
To: Mark Long; Greg Fogleman 
Cc: Hong Wang; Jacqueline Booksing 
Subject: FW: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
Good afternoon, Mark and Greg, 
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CLK received the e-mail below.  However, it was not properly filed.  Should we: 
 

 respond to this person and advise that it needs to be properly filed in undocketed matters 
through the e-portal;  
 

 place it in parties correspondence in undocketed matters; or  
 

 forward it to anyone in particular in IDM with instructions that it be filed, with a cover memo 
to CLK, directing us to place it in undocketed matters? 

 
Thank you for your help! 
Dorothy 
 
From: Ruth Betsy [mailto:rbetsy@inteserra.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:59 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
Good Afternoon. 
 
Per the FCC update, we will no longer  be sending a copy of the 481. 
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Thank you, 
 
 
Ruth Betsy 
Compliance Research Analyst 

 
Direct: 407-740-3007 | Main: 407-740-8575 
FAX: 407-740-0613 | www.inteserra.com 
151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450 Maitland, FL  32751                              
 
NOTE: Our Name Has Changed - For The Future. 
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Inteserra Consulting Group, Inc. (Formerly Technologies Management, Inc. or “TMI”)  
Established in 1986, Inteserra Consulting Group is a leading consulting firm for the communications and competitive 
energy industries. 
 
This electronic message contains information from Inteserra Consulting Group, Inc. which may be confidential or 
privileged.  The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited.  If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) 
immediately. 
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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Antonia Hover; Brandy Butler; Hong Wang; Nickalus  Holmes; Sandra Soto
Cc: Mark Long
Subject: FW: FL Copy of FCC Form 481

Parties correspondence for undocketed matters. 
 
From: Mark Long  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: 'rbetsy@inteserra.com' 
Cc: Greg Fogleman; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
Ms. Betsy: 
 

1. It is always a good idea when you send anything to us that you clearly state somewhere the company or 
companies to which it pertains. 
 

2. The FCC’s Order referenced in your e-mail provides the following disclaimer: “If USAC completes the rollout of 
its online portal after the 2018 Form 481 filing date, we will no longer require ETCs to file duplicate copies of 
Form 481 beginning in 2019.” (FCC 17-87, para. 15) I have no knowledge that this portal has been completed, or 
is planned to be completed before the deadline this year. If you have such knowledge, please point me to it. 
Because of this, the FPSC plans to issue its notice to qualifying carriers by the end of the month asking them to 
file their 481s with Florida concurrent with their filings at USAC, just like last year. If the portal opens in time, 
great. If not, we’ll have the information anyway. 

 
Call me if you have any questions. 

 
 
Mark Long 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0855 
Phone: (850) 413-6101 
Fax: (850) 413-6102 
E-mail: mlong@psc.state.fl.us 
  
 

 
 
From: Ruth Betsy [mailto:rbetsy@inteserra.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:59 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FL Copy of FCC Form 481 
 
Good Afternoon. 
 
Per the FCC update, we will no longer  be sending a copy of the 481. 
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Thank you, 
 
 
Ruth Betsy 
Compliance Research Analyst 

 
Direct: 407-740-3007 | Main: 407-740-8575 
FAX: 407-740-0613 | www.inteserra.com 
151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450 Maitland, FL  32751                              
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NOTE: Our Name Has Changed - For The Future. 
Inteserra Consulting Group, Inc. (Formerly Technologies Management, Inc. or “TMI”)  
Established in 1986, Inteserra Consulting Group is a leading consulting firm for the communications and competitive 
energy industries. 
 
This electronic message contains information from Inteserra Consulting Group, Inc. which may be confidential or 
privileged.  The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited.  If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) 
immediately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




